05/16/96 Institute for Public Policy and Business Research, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 66045

1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 0 of 29

****** Table of Contents ******

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

====== T A B L E O F C O N T E N T S ========

| Population: Population: | Race, Hispanic Origin, and Veteran Status Age, Race, and Sex (Part 1 of 2) | Page Page | 1 2 |
|----------------------------|---|--------------|--------|
| Population: | Age, Race, and Sex (Part 2 of 2) | Page | 3 |
| Population: | Citizenship and Residence in 1985 | Page | 4 |
| Population: | Language Spoken at Home | Page | 5 |
| Population: | Ancestry | Page | 6 |
| Population: | Household Type and Relationship | Page | 7 |
| Population: | Families, Subfamilies, and Marital Status | Page | 8 |
| Population: | Transportation to and Place of Work | Page | 9 |
| Population: | School Enrollment and Educational Attainment | Page | 10 |
| Population: | Education | Page | 11 |
| Population: | Industry and Occupation | Page | 12 |
| Population: | Labor Force Status | Page | 13 |
| Population: | Employment Status | Page | 14 |
| Population: | Disability | Page | 15 |
| Population: | Income | Page | 16 |
| Population: | Household Income by Race (Part 1 of 2) | Page | 17 |
| Population: | Household Income by Race (Part 2 of 2) | Page | 18 |
| Population: | Poverty Status | Page | 19 |
| Population: | Poverty Status | Page | 20 |
| Population: | Poverty Status by Race | Page | 21 |
| Housing: | Tenure and Occupancy | Page | 22 |
| Housing: | Tenure and Occupancy | Page | 23 |
| Housing: | Units in Structure and Value | Page | 24 |
| Housing: | Utilities and Vehicles Available | Page | 25 |
| Housing: | Gross Rent and Income | Page | 26 |
| Housing: | Mortgage Status and Owner Costs | Page | 27 |
| Housing: | Owner Costs and Income | Page | 28 |
| Housing: | Plumbing Facilities | Page | 29 |

1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 1 of 29

Population: Race, Hispanic Origin, and Veteran Status

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places
Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| ======================================= | ========= | | ======= | ======== | | ======= |
|---|-----------|--|------------|-------------|---|---------|
| P1/2/3/6. Persons | | 1 | | | P12. Hispanic Origin by Race | |
| (Universe: Persons) | | P10/11. Persons of His | panic Orio | gin | (Universe: Persons) | |
| (, , , , , , , , | | (Universe: Persons of | - | - | (, | |
| Total | 2,228 | | | , | Not of Hispanic Origin: | |
| Unweighted sample count | 974 | Hispanic Origin | | 27 | White | 2,176 |
| 100-Percent count of persons | 2,228 | | | | Black | 17 |
| Percent of persons in sample | 43.7% | Mexican | | 14 | American Indian, | |
| reredit of Ferbons in Sample | 13.70 | Puerto Rican | | 0 | Eskimo, or Aleut | 5 |
| Urban | 0 | Cuban | | 0 | Asian or Pacific | 3 |
| Percent of total | 0.0% | Other Hispanic: | | Ü | Islander | 3 |
| Inside urbanized area | 0 | Dominican | | 0 | Other race | 0 |
| Outside urbanized area | 0 | Central American: | | Ŭ | 001101 1400 | · · |
| odobiao dibanizoa dioa | ŭ | Guatemalan | | 0 | Hispanic Origin: | |
| Rural | 2,228 | Honduran | | 0 | White | 21 |
| Percent of total | 100.0% | Nicaraguan | | 0 | Black | 0 |
| Rural farm | 3 | Panamanian | | 3 | American Indian, | Ü |
| Rural nonfarm | 2,225 | Salvadoran | | 0 1 | Eskimo, or Aleut | 0 |
| | | Other Central Amer | iaan | 0 1 | Asian or Pacific | O |
| P8/9. Race | | South American: | ICAII | o i | Islander | 0 |
| (Universe: Persons) | | Colombian | | 0 | Other race | 6 |
| (Unitverse: Fersons) | | Ecuadorian | | 0 1 | | |
| White | 2,197 | Peruvian | | 0 1 | P65. Period of Military Service | |
| Black | 17 | Other South Americ | an. | 0 1 | (Universe: Civilian veterans | |
| American Indian, | Ι/ | Other Hispanic | all | 10 | 16 years and over) | |
| Eskimo or Aleut | 5 | Other Hispanic | | 10 | 10 years and over) | |
| American Indian | 5 | | | | Total | 289 |
| Eskimo | 0 | | | | IOCAI | 209 |
| Aleut | 0 | P64. Sex by Age by Veto | oran Ctati | a | May 1975 or later only: | |
| Asian or Pacific Islander | 3 | Universe: Person | | | | |
| Chinese | 0 | (Universe: Person | s to years | s and over) | W/less than 2 years service | 0 |
| Filipino | 3 | | Male | Female | W/2 years or more service | 19 |
| Japanese | 0 | 16 - 64 years: | Mare | remare | May 1975 - Aug 1980 only | 7 |
| Asian Indian | 0 | 10 - 04 years. | | | Both, May 1975 - Aug 1980 | , |
| Korean | 0 | In Armed Forces | 0 | 0 | | 0 |
| Vietnamese | 0 | Civilian: | U | U | and Sept 1980 or later | U |
| Cambodian | 0 | Veteran | 194 | 1 | Vietnam era: | |
| Hmong | 0 | Veteran Nonveteran | 389 | 628 l | No Korean nor WW II | 76 |
| Laotian | 0 | Nonveceran | 309 | 020 | Korean conflict, no WW II | 6 |
| Thai | 0 | 65 + years: | | | Korean conflict, no ww II Korean conflict and WW II | 0 |
| Other Asian | 0 | 65 + years. | | | Rofean Confident and www.ii | U |
| Polynesian: | U | In Armed Forces | 0 | 0 | Feb 1955 to July 1964 only | 20 |
| Hawaiian | 0 | Civilian: | U | U | reb 1955 to duly 1964 only | 20 |
| Samoan | 0 | CIVIIIan: Veteran | 90 | 4 | Korean conflict: | |
| Tongan | 0 | Veteran Nonveteran | 100 | 317 | No Vietnam nor WW II | 34 |
| Other Polynesian | 0 | Nonveceran | 100 | 31/ | With WW II, no Vietnam | 8 |
| Micronesian: | U | Total: | | | with ww ii, no vietham | 0 |
| Guamanian | 0 | IOCAI: | | | WW II no Koroan/Wietnam | 119 |
| Other Micronesian | 0 | In Armed Forces | 0 | 0 | WW II, no Korean/Vietnam | 113 |
| Melanesian | 0 | In Armed Forces Civilian: | U | U | WW I | 0 |
| Melanesian Other Pacific Islander | 0 | CIVIIIan. Veteran | 284 | 5 | 0ther service | 0 |
| Other Pattitt Islander | U | veteran Nonveteran | 489 | 945 | Ocher Service | U |
| Other race | 6 | NOTIVECET ATT | 403 | 243 | | |
| | | ==================================== | | ا | | |
| | | | | | | |

Population: Age, Race, and Sex (Part 1)

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city
State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

P13/14/15. Race by Sex by Age (Continued onto Page 3)

| | Tota | ıl Persons - | | | White | | | | | American Indian Eskimo or Aleut | | | |
|----------------|------------|--------------|-----------|------------|----------|------------|--------|------|--------|------------------------------------|------|--------|--|
| | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | |
| Under 1 | 17 | 11 | 6 | 17 | 11 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 1- 2 | 87 | 56 | 31 | 82 | 53 | 29 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 3- 4 | 47 | 23 | 24 | 47 | 23 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 5 | 32 | 18 | 14 | 32 | 18 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 6 | 34 | 12 | 22 | 34 | 12 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 7- 9 | 97 | 59 | 38 | 97 | 59 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 10-11 | 69 | 37 | 32 | 67 | 35 | 32 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 12-13 | 43 | 29 | 14 | 43 | 29 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 14 | 48 | 35 | 13 | 48 | 35 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 15 | 31 | 12 | 19 | 31 | 12 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 16 | 39 | 16 | 23 | 37 | 14 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 | 0 | |
| 17 | 35 | 13 | 22 | 35 | 13 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 18 | 32 | 19 | 13 | 32 | 19 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 19 | 18 | 10 | 8 | 18 | 10 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 20 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 21 | 18 | 12 | 6 | 15 | 9 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 22-24 | 72 | 38 | 34 | 69 | 35 | 34 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 25-29 | 135 | 54 | 81 | 135 | 54 | 81 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 30-34 | 173 | 96 | 77 | 162 | 88 | 74 | 5 | 5 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 | |
| 35-39 | 129 | 69 | 60 | 129 | 69 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 40-44 | 145 | 68 | 77 | 143 | 68 | 75 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 45-49 | 117 | 52 | 65 | 117 | 52 | 65 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 50-54 | 75 | 38 | 37 | 75 | 38 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 55-59 | 91 | 36 | 55 | 91 | 36 | 55 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 60-61 | 44 | 19 | 25 | 44 | 19 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 62-64 | 85 | 43 | 42 | 85 | 43 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 65-69 | 124 | 55 | 69 7.6 | 124 | 55 | 69 73 | | | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 70-74 75-79 | 125 133 | 49 46 | 76 87 | 122 133 | 49 46 | 73 87 | 3 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 80-84 | 92 | 33 | 59 | 92 | 33 | 5 <i>7</i> | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 85+ | 37 | 33 7 | 30 | 37 | 7 | 30 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 031 | 37 | , | 30 | 37 | , | 30 | Ü | Ü | Ü | Ü | Ü | 0 | |
| 0- 4 | 151 | 90 | 61 | 146 | 87 | 59 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 5-17 | 428 | 231 | 197 | 424 | 227 | 197 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 2 | 0 | |
| 18-24 | 144 | 79 | 65 | 138 | 73 | 65 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 25-44 | 582 | 287 | 295 | 569 | 279 | 290 | 7 | 5 | 2 | 3 | 0 | 3 | |
| 45-64 | 412 | 188 | 224 | 412 | 188 | 224 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 65+ | 511 | 190 | 321 | 508 | 190 | 318 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Total | 2,228 | 1,065 | 1,163 | 2,197 | 1,044 | 1,153 | 17 | 10 | 7 | 5 | 2 | 3 | |
| Median age | 38.2 | 34.1 | 42.6 | 38.6 | 34.6 | 42.7 | 31.5 | 25.0 | 43.8 | 30.8 | 16.5 | 32.5 | |

Population: Age, Race, and Sex (Part 2)

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

P13/14/15. Race by Sex by Age (Continued from Page 2)

| | Asi | an & Paci | fic | | Other | | * | | | | |
|---------|-------|-----------|--------|-------|--------|--------|-----|------------|--------|--------|--|
| | | Islander | | | Race - | | * - | | Origin | | |
| | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | * * | Total | Male | Female | |
| Under 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 1- 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 0 | * | 3 | 3 | 0 | |
| 3- 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 2 | 0 | 2 | |
| 7- 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 2 | 0 | 2 | |
| 10-11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 4 | 2 | 2 | |
| 12-13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 2 | 0 | 2 | |
| 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 21 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 22-24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 25-29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 30-34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 0 | * | 5 | 5 | 0 | |
| 35-39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 3 | 3 | 0 | |
| 40-44 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 45-49 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 50-54 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 3 | 0 | 3 | |
| 55-59 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 60-61 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 62-64 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 3 | 0 | 3 | |
| 65-69 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 70-74 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 75-79 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 80-84 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 85+ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | | | | | | | * | | | | |
| | | | | | | | * | | | | |
| | | | | | | | * | | | | |
| 0-4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 0 | * | 3 | 3 | 0 | |
| 5-17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 10 | 2 | 8 | |
| 18-24 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 25-44 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 0 | * | 8 | 8 | 0 | |
| 45-64 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 6 | 0 | 6 | |
| 65+ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | - | - | - | - | - | • | * | - | - | - | |
| Total | 3 | 3 | 0 | 6 | 6 | 0 | * | 27 | 13 | 14 | |
| | J | J | Ü | ŭ | Ü | ŭ | * | - . | | ± ± | |
| Median | 21.5 | 21.5 | | 3.0 | 3.0 | | * | 30.5 | 31.5 | 16.5 | |
| | | | - | | | | * | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

Population: Citizenship and Residence in 1985

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places Place: Council Grove city

| P37. Age by Citizenship | | | I | P43. Residence in 1985State & County | r T 0770 7 |
|---|------------|-------|-------|--|------------|
| (Universe: Persons) | | | | (Universe: Persons 5 years and ov | |
| | Age | | | | |
| | _ | 18+ | Total | Same house in 1985 | 1,136 |
| | | | j | Different house in U.S. in 1985: | |
| Native | 579 | 1,646 | 2,225 | Same county | 495 |
| Foreign born: | | | į | Different county: | |
| Naturalized citizen | 0 | 3 | 3 | Same State | 284 |
| Not a citizen | 0 | 0 | 0 | Different State: | |
| | | | | Northeast | 4 |
| | | | | Midwest | 43 |
| | | | | South | 51 |
| P36. Year of Entry | | | | West | 42 |
| (Universe: Foreign-born | n persons) | | | Abroad in 1985: | |
| | | | | Puerto Rico | 0 |
| | | Total | | U.S. outlying area | 0 |
| | | | | Foreign country | 22 |
| 1987 to 1990 | | 0 | | | |
| 1985 or 1986 | | 0 | | | |
| 1982 to 1984 | | 0 | | | |
| 1980 or 1981 | | 0 | | P44. Residence in 1985MSA/PMSA Level | L |
| 1975 to 1979 | | 0 | | (Universe: Persons 5 years and ov | /er) |
| 1970 to 1974 | | 0 | | | |
| 1965 to 1969 | | 0 | ļ | | |
| 1960 to 1964 | | 0 | | Living in an MSA/PMSA in 1990: | |
| 1950 to 1959 | | 3 | | Same house in 1985 | 0 |
| Before 1950 | | 0 | | Different house in U.S. in 1985: This MSA/PMSA in 1985: | |
| | | | i | Central city | 0 |
| | | | j | Remainder of this MSA/PMSA | 0 |
| | | | j | Different MSA/PMSA in 1985: | |
| P42. Place of Birth | | | į | Central city | 0 |
| (Universe: Persons) | | | | Remainder of different MSA/PMSA | 0 |
| | | | | Not in an MSA/PMSA in 1985 | 0 |
| Native: | | | | Abroad in 1985 | 0 |
| Born in state of resid | lence | 1,762 | | | |
| Born in other state in | u.s.: | | | Not living in an MSA/PMSA in 1990: | |
| Northeast | | 25 | | Same house in 1985 | 1,136 |
| Midwest | | 221 | | Different house in U.S. in 1985: | |
| South | | 128 | ļ | In an MSA/PMSA in 1985: | |
| West | | 72 | ļ | Central city | 93 |
| Born outside the U.S. | | | ļ | Remainder of MSA/PMSA | 74 |
| Puerto Rico | | 0 | ļ | Not in an MSA/PMSA in 1985 | 752 |
| U.S. outlying area Born abroad of Americ | can | 0 | | Abroad in 1985 | 22 |
| parent(s) | | 17 | j | | |
| Foreign born | | 3 | j | | |
| | | | 1 | | |

Institute for Public Policy and Business Research, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 66045 1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 5 of 29

Population: Language Spoken at Home

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city
State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| ====================================== | | | | ======= | | P29. Household Language and Linguist: | |
|--|------------|-------------|-----------|----------|---------|---|--------------|
| (Universe: Persons 5 years and | l over) | | | | | Isolation (Universe: Households) | |
| | | | Age | | | | |
| | | | 18 - 64 | | Total | English Spanish: | 96 |
| Speak only English | | 418 | 1,127 | 505 | 2,050 | Linguistically isolated Not linguistically isolated | (|
| Speak Spanish: | | | | | | Asian or Pacific Islander language: | |
| Speak English very well | | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | Linguistically isolated | |
| Speak English well | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | Not linguistically isolated | 1 |
| Speak English not well / not at | | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 | Other language: Linguistically isolated | |
| Speak Asian or Pacific Islander la | inguage: | | | | | Not linguistically isolated | 1 |
| Speak English very well | | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 | | |
| Speak English well | | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 | | |
| Speak English not well / not at | all | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 | | |
| | | | | | | P31. Language Spoken at Home | |
| Speak other language: | | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 | (Universe: Persons 5 years and or | <i>y</i> er, |
| Speak English very well | | 0 2 | 0 | 3 3 | 3 5 | Consider the Consideration | 0.57 |
| Speak English well | -11 | 2 | 0 | 3 | 2 | Speak only English 2 German | ,050 |
| Speak English not well / not at | all | 2 | U | U | 2 | Yiddish | (|
| | | | | | | Other West Germanic language | (|
| | | | | | | | 3 |
| | | | | | | Greek | (|
| | | | | | | Indic | (|
| 230. Age, Language Spoken at Home, | and Lingui | stic Isolat | ion | | | Italian | (|
| (Universe: Persons 5 years and | | | | | | French or French Creole | (|
| • | | , | | | | Portuguese or Portug. Creole | |
| | | A | ge | | | Spanish or Spanish Creole | , |
| | 5 - 13 | 14 - 17 | 18 - 64 | 65 + | Total | Polish | (|
| | | | | | | Russian | (|
| Speak only English | 267 | 151 | 1,124 | 505 | 2,047 | South Slavic | (|
| | | | | | | Other Slavic language | (|
| Speak Spanish: | | | | | | Other Indo-European language | (|
| Linguistically isolated | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | Arabic | (|
| Not linguistically isolated | 0 | 2 | 5 | 0 | 7 | Tagalog | |
| | | | | | | Chinese | (|
| Speak Asian or Pacific Islander | | | | | | Hungarian | (|
| language: | | | | | | Japanese | 2 |
| Linguistically isolated | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | Mon-khmer | (|
| Not linguistically isolated | 4 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 10 | Korean | (|
| | | | | | | Native No. American language | (|
| Speak other language: | 0 | ^ | 0 | 0 | 2 | Vietnamese | į |
| Linguistically isolated | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| Not linguistically isolated | 4 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 10 | Other & unspecified languages | (|
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | ======= | ======== | ========= | ======== | ======= | | |

Summary level = 160:Places

Population: Ancestry

County: Morris

Place: Council Grove city State: Kansas Coftware: California State Data Conter

| State: Kansas | | | | | tate Data Center |
|---|----------|-------------------------------------|---------------------|----------|------------------|
| 32. Ancestry | ======== | P33/34/35. Ancestry | ======== | :====== | ========= |
| (Universe: Persons) | | (Universe: Persons) | Reporting Single | | rting Liple |
| | | | Ancestry | Ance | estry |
| Ancestry specified: | | | Only | 1st | 2nd |
| Single ancestry | 958 | | | Ancestry | Ancestry |
| Multiple ancestry | 987 | | | Reported | Reported |
| Ancestry unclassified | 9 | Arab | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Ancestry not reported | 274 | Austrian | 2 | 5 | 2 |
| | | Belgian | 2 | 2 | 0 |
| | | Canadian | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Czech | 2 | 8 | 13 |
| | | Danish | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Dutch | 14 | 44 | 96 |
| | | English | 151 | 324 | 166 |
| | | Finnish | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | French (except Basque) | 9 | 68 | 38 |
| | | French Canadian | 4 | 9 | 8 |
| | | German | 361 | 765 | 166 |
| | | Greek | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Hungarian | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| | | Irish | 83 | 203 | 243 |
| | | Italian | 10 | 15 | 0 |
| | | Lithuanian | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Norwegian | 6 | 6 | 4 |
| | | Polish | 3 | 11 | 12 |
| | | Portuguese | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| | | Romanian | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Russian | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| | | Scotch-Irish | 45 | 85 | 17 |
| | | Scottish | 5 | 17 | 26 |
| | | Slovak | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | SubSaharan African | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Swedish | 60 | 96 | 71 |
| | | Swedish | 4 | 96 25 | 4 |
| | | Swiss Ukrainian | 0 | 25 0 | 0 |
| | | United States or American | 114 | 114 | 0 |
| | | onited States of American | 114 | 114 | U |
| | | Welsh | 0 | 9 | 26 |
| | | West Indian (excl. Hispanic Origin) | 0 | 3 | 0 |
| | | Yugoslavian | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Race or Hispanic Origin groups | 66 | 107 | 87 |
| | | Other groups | 17 | 27 | 4 |
| | | The leading and the second | 002 | 000 | 1 041 |
| ======================================= | | Unclassified or not reported | 283 | 283 | 1,241 |

Population: Household Type and Relationship

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city
State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| State: Kansas | | | | | | | | lifornia Sta | | |
|---|--------|----------|--|----------------|------------|-------------|-----------------|---|----------|------------|
| P5/16. Persons in Househol | | :======: | ====================================== | | | | | | | ======= |
| (Universe: Househol | | | | Children Un | | _ | erse: Housel | • | 1100 | |
| (GIII VOIDO II GUDOIIOI | u. , | | | 0111101011 011 | 401 10 104 | 10 (01111) | 0100 110000 | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | | |
| 1 person | | 345 | İ | | | | Amer In | Asian & | 0ther | * Hispanic |
| 2 persons | | 343 | İ | Total | White | Black | Esk, Al | Pac Isl | | * Origin |
| 3 persons | | 120 | İ | | | | , | | | * |
| 4 persons | | 120 | Family househo | lds: | | | | | | * |
| 5 persons | | 50 | Married coupl | | | | | | | * |
| 6 persons | | 8 | With own | _ | | | | | | * |
| 7 or more persons | | 7 | children | 227 | 224 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | * 8 |
| - | | | No own | | | | | | | * |
| Total Households | | 993 | children | 317 | 317 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * 0 |
| | | | Other family: | | | | | | | * |
| P17/18/40. Household Type | | | Male househo | | | | | | | * |
| (Universe: Pers | | CICIDIII | wife present | | | | | | | * |
| (0111,0120 1012 | 0110 / | | With own | | | | | | | * |
| | 65+ | Total | childr. | 10 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * 0 |
| In family households: | | 10041 | No own | 10 | 10 | Ü | Ü | J | 0 | * |
| Householder | 164 | 637 | childr. | 5 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | * 0 |
| Spouse | 132 | 543 | Female house | | _ | · · | ŭ | 3 | ū | * |
| Child: | 132 | 313 | husband pres | • | | | | | | * |
| Natural or adopted | | 587 | With own | CIIC | | | | | | * |
| Stepchild | | 46 | childr. | 60 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * 0 |
| Grandchild | | 8 | No own | 00 | 00 | Ü | Ü | Ü | Ü | * |
| Other relatives | 6 | 25 | childr. | 18 | 13 | 5 | 0 | | | * |
| Nonrelatives | 0 | 8 | CIIIIGI. | 10 | 13 | 3 | Ü | 0 | 0 | * 0 |
| Wolfielderveb | Ü | Ü | Nonfamily | | | | | · · | Ü | * |
| In nonfamily households: | | | households | 356 | 356 | 0 | 0 | | | * |
| Male householder: | | | | 330 | 330 | Ü | Ü | 0 | 0 | * 6 |
| Living alone | 31 | 104 | | | | | | | | |
| Not living alone | 0 | 9 | i | | | 1 | | | | |
| Female householder: | • | _ | İ | | | i | | | | |
| Living alone | 178 | 241 | P41. Group | Quarters by | Age | i p | 24. Househo | ld Type by A | ge of Ho | ıseholder |
| Not living alone | 0 | 2 | | rse: Person | | | | se: Househol | | |
| Nonrelatives | 0 | 15 | quarte | | J | İ | (0 - 1 - 1 - 1 | | , | |
| | | | į | , | | i | | | | Non- |
| In group quarters: | | | Institutio | nalized per | sons: | İ | | Fa | mily | Family |
| Institutionalized | 0 | 3 | j | _ | | İ | | Hh | olds | Hholds |
| Correctional institution | S | 3 | 0 - 17 y | rears | 0 | İ | | | | |
| Nursing homes | | 0 | 18 - 64 y | | 3 | İ | 15 - 24 yea | ars | 29 | 14 |
| Mental hospitals | | 0 | 65 + year | | 0 | j | 25 - 34 yea | | 129 | 50 |
| Juvenile institutions | | 0 | Total | | 3 | İ | 35 - 44 yea | ars | 133 | 22 |
| Other institutions | | 0 | İ | | | j | 45 - 54 yea | ars | 93 | 24 |
| Non- | | | Other grou | p quarters: | | j | 55 - 64 yea | ars | 89 | 37 |
| institutionalized | 0 | 0 | İ | _ | | İ | 65 - 74 yea | ars | 88 | 82 |
| College dormitories | | 0 | 0 - 17 y | rears | 0 | j | 75 + yea | ars | 76 | 127 |
| Military quarters | | 0 | 18 - 64 y | rears | 0 | j | - | | | |
| Homeless shelters | | 0 | 65 + year | s | 0 | İ | | | | |
| Visible in street | | 0 | Total | | 0 | İ | | | | |
| Other group quarters | | 0 | | | | į | | | | |
| ======================================= | ====== | ======= | ========= | ======= | ======= | ======= | ======= | | ====== | |

1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 8 of 29

Population: Families, Subfamilies, and Marital Status

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places
Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| State: Kansas | | | | | | lifornia State Da | |
|----------------------------------|-------------|----------------------------|---|-------------------|--------------|--|------------|
| | ======= | | | | | | |
| P4. Families (Universe: Fami | ilies) | | P23. Family Type and Age (Universe: Own children | | Childre | ly Type and Prese: n Under 18 Years se: Subfamilies) | nce of Own |
| | | | In married-couple famil | Lv: | | , | |
| Total | | 637 | Under 3 years | 73 | Married-cou | ple subfamily: | |
| | | | 3 and 4 years | 40 | With own cl | | 2 |
| | | | 5 years | 24 | No own chi | | 1 |
| | | | 6 to 11 years | 141 | | | |
| | | | 12 and 13 years | 33 | Mother-child | d subfamily | 0 |
| P22. Family Type ar | nd Presence | of Children | 14 years | 38 | • | d subfamily | 3 |
| 18 Years and ((Universe: Far | Over | | 15 to 17 years | 72 | | | |
| | | | In other family: | | İ | | |
| Married-couple far | mily: | | Male householder, no s | spouse: | j | | |
| With children 18 | | er 53 | : | 2 | P26. Subfami | ly type and relat | ionship |
| No children 18 ye | ears & over | 491 | 3 and 4 years | 0 | (Univer | se: Persons in Su | bfamilies) |
| - | | | 5 years | 0 | İ | | • |
| Other family: | | | 6 to 11 years | 13 | Persons in | married-couple su | bfamily: |
| Male householder | , no spouse | : | 12 and 13 years | 3 | İ | _ | _ |
| With children 18 | 8 years & o | ver 0 | 14 years | 2 | Reference | person | 3 |
| No children 18 y | years & ove | r 15 | 15 to 17 years | 3 | Spouse | - | 4 |
| | | | | | Child | | 3 |
| Female householde | er, no spou | se: | Female householder, no | spouse: | İ | | |
| With children 18 | 8 years & o | ver 17 | Under 3 years | 25 | Persons in | mother-child subf | amily: |
| No children 18 y | years & ove | r 61 | 3 and 4 years | 7 | İ | | |
| | | | 5 years | 8 | Parent | | 0 |
| | | | 6 to 11 years | 39 | Child | | 0 |
| | | | 12 and 13 years | 0 | | | |
| | | | 14 years | 6 | Persons in | father-child subf | amily: |
| | | | 15 to 17 years | 25 | | | |
| P38/39. Marital Sta | | | | | Parent | | 3 2 |
| Number of (| | er вогп years and over) | | | Child | | ۷ |
| (UIIIVerse: I | remates 15 | years and over) | | | | | |
| | | Aggregate | P27. Sex by Marital Sta | tue | | | |
| | | Number of | (Universe: Persons | | er) | | |
| | | Children | (oniverse rersons | o is years and ev | CI, | | |
| | Females | Ever Born | | | | | |
| Never married: | 2 0 | 2.01 20111 | | Male | Female | Total | |
| 15 - 24 years | 86 | 2 | | naic | 2 0.110410 | 10001 | |
| 25 - 34 years | 18 | 3 | Never married | 143 | 127 | 270 | |
| 35 - 44 years | 2 | 0 | Married: | 113 | | 2.0 | |
| 45 + years | 21 | 0 | Spouse present | 549 | 545 | 1,094 | |
| | | - | Spouse absent: | 317 | | , | |
| Ever married: | | | Separated | 8 | 14 | 22 | |
| 15 - 24 years | 43 | 43 | Other | 4 | | 6 | |
| 25 - 34 years | 140 | 283 | Widowed | 25 | | 214 | |
| 35 - 44 years | 135 | 315 | Divorced | 56 | | 148 | |
| 45 + years | 524 | 1,337 | | 30 | ~ = | === | |
| 10010 | 221 | -,, | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | İ | | | | |
| | | | I . | | | | |

1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 9 of 29

Population: Transportation to and Place of Work

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places
Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| State. Kalisas | | | | Software: California State Data | |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------------------|-----|--|------------|
| P45/46/47/48. Place of Work | ı | P49. Means of Transportation to W | | ====================================== | ======== |
| (Universe: Workers 16 years | I | (Universe: Workers 16 years | | P50/51. Havel Hime to Work (Universe: Workers 1) | 5 vears |
| and over) | - | and over) | | and over) | years |
| and over) | l I | and over) | | and over / | |
| | i | | | Did not work at home | : |
| Worked in State of residence: | i | Car, truck, or van: | | 0 - 4 minutes | 215 |
| Worked in county of residence | 821 | Drove alone | 750 | I . | 370 |
| Worked out of county of residence | 113 | Carpooled | 109 | ! | 129 |
| Worked outside State of residence | 11 İ | Public transportation: | | 15 - 19 minutes | 46 |
| | i | Bus or trolley bus | 0 | ! | 25 |
| ****** | i | Streetcar/trolley car | 0 | ! | 17 |
| | i | Subway or elevated | 0 | ! | 31 |
| Living in an MSA/PMSA: | i | Railroad | 0 | I . | 3 |
| Worked in MSA/PMSA of residence: | i | Ferryboat | 0 | 40 - 44 minutes | 17 |
| Central city | o i | Taxicab | 0 | | 41 |
| Remainder of this MSA/PMSA | o i | Motorcycle | 8 | 60 - 89 minutes | 15 |
| Worked outside MSA/PMSA of residence: | i | Bicycle | 0 | 90 or more minutes | 10 |
| Worked in a different MSA/PMSA: | i | Walked | 44 | | |
| Central city | οİ | Other means | 8 | Worked at home | 26 |
| Remain. of a different MSA/PMSA | 0 | Worked at home | 26 | | |
| Worked outside of any MSA/PMSA | 0 | | | | |
| Not living in an MSA/PMSA: | i | Total workers | 945 | Mean travel time to work | 12 minutes |
| Worked in an MSA/PMSA: | i | | | | |
| Central city | 6 | | | | |
| Remainder of MSA/PMSA | 6 | P53. Private Vehicle Occupancy | | | |
| Worked outside of any MSA/PMSA | 933 | (Universe: Workers 16 years | | P52. Time Leaving Home to Go | to Work |
| | i | and over) | | (Universe: Workers 16 ye | |
| ******** | į | · | | and over) | |
| Living in a place: | I | Car, truck, or van: | | Did not work at home: | |
| Worked in place of residence | 675 | Drove alone | 750 | 12:00 a.m 4:59 a.m. | 40 |
| Worked outside place of residence | 270 | In 2-person carpool | 82 | 5:00 a.m 5:29 a.m. | 22 |
| Not living in a place | 0 | In 3-person carpool | 16 | 5:30 a.m 5:59 a.m. | 29 |
| | i | In 4-person carpool | 9 | • | 64 |
| ****** | i | In 5-person carpool | 0 | 6:30 a.m 6:59 a.m. | 83 |
| | i | In 6-person carpool | 0 | 7:00 a.m 7:29 a.m. | 83 |
| Living in the 9 Northeastern States: | i | In 7-or-more carpool | 2 | 7:30 a.m 7:59 a.m. | 223 |
| Worked in the minor civil | i | Other means | 86 | 8:00 a.m 8:29 a.m. | 106 |
| division of residence | οİ | | | 8:30 a.m 8:59 a.m. | 63 |
| Worked outside minor civil | i | | | 9:00 a.m 9:59 a.m. | 29 |
| division of residence | o i | | | 10:00 a.m 10:59 a.m. | 21 |
| Not living in the 9 Northeastern | i | | | 11:00 a.m 11:59 a.m. | 9 |
| States | 945 | | | 12:00 p.m 3:59 p.m. | 73 |
| | j | | | 4:00 p.m 11:59 p.m. | 74 |
| | | | | Worked at home | 26 |
| | | | | | |
| | == | | = | | |

Institute for Public Policy and Business Research, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 66045
1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 10 of 29

Population: School Enrollment and Educational Attainment

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city

Not enrolled in school

nsas Software: California State Data Center

| State: Kalisas | | | | | | SOLLWare. | Calllornia | State Data (| renter |
|--|-------------------------|------------|-------------------------|-------|-------|---------------|---------------------|--------------|----------|
| P54. School Enrollment and Ty School (Universe: Person and over) | P55/56. Race (Univ | _ | ic Origin boons 3 years | - | | and Type of S | :======== School | ======= | |
| Enrolled in preprimary school | .: | | | | | Amer In | Asian & | Other * | Hispanic |
| Public school | 18 | İ | Total | White | Black | Esk, Al | Pac Isl | Race * | Origin |
| Private school | 9 | Enrolled | | | | | | * | |
| | | in school: | | | | | | * | |
| Enrolled in elementary or | | Preprimary | | | | | | * | |
| high school: | | school | 27 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | 0 |
| Public school | 410 | Elementary | | | | | | * | |
| Private school | 0 | or high | | | | | | * | |
| | | school | 410 | 406 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 * | 8 |
| Enrolled in college: | | College | 73 | 67 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | 0 |
| Public school | 73 | İ | | | | | | * | |
| Private school | 0 | Not | | | | | | * | |

1,614 1,598

7

3 *

16

P57/58/59/60. Educational Attainment by Race and Hispanic Origin (Universe: Persons 18 years and over)

1,614

enrolled

| | Persons 18 + | | | Persons 25 | 25 + | | | | |
|---|-----------------|-------|-------|------------|--------------------|--------------------|----------------|--------------------|--|
| | Total | Total | White | Black | Amer In Esk, Al | Asian & Pac Isl | Other * Race * | Hispanic Origin | |
| Less than 9th grade 9th to 12th grade, | 142 | 139 | 136 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | 0 | |
| no diploma | 245 | 209 | 204 | 2 | 3 | 0 | 0 * | 0 | |
| High school graduate | 704 | 618 | 613 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 3 * | 8 | |
| Some college, no degree | 304 | 288 | 288 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | 3 | |
| Associate degree | 45 | 45 | 42 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | 0 | |
| Bachelor's degree Graduate or professional | 122 | 119 | 119 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | 3 | |
| degree | 87 | 87 | 87 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | 0 | |
| | | | | | | | * | | |
| Total | 1,649 | 1,505 | 1,489 | 10 | 3 | 0 | 3 * | 14 | |

Institute for Public Policy and Business Research, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 66045 1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 11 of 29

Population: Education and Employment Status

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city

Software: California State Data Center

State: Kansas

P61/62/63. School Enrollment, Educational Attainment, and Employment Status by Race and Hispanic Origin

(Universe: Persons 16 to 19 years)

----- Persons 16 to 19 Years -----

| | Total | White | Black | Amer In Esk, Al | Asian & Pac Isl | Other Race | * * * | Hispanic Origin |
|--|-------|-------|-------|--------------------|--------------------|---------------|-------------|--------------------|
| <pre>In Armed Forces: Enrolled in school:</pre> | | | | | | | * | |
| High school graduate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| Not high school graduate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| Not enrolled in school: | | | | | | | * | |
| High school graduate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| Not high school graduate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| | | | | | | | * | |
| Civilian: | | | | | | | * | |
| Enrolled in school: | | | | | | | * | |
| Employed | 61 | 59 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| Unemployed | 4 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| Not in labor force | 29 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| Note and 11 and the subsection | | | | | | | * | |
| Not enrolled in school: High school graduate: | | | | | | | * | |
| Employed | 12 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| Unemployed | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| Not in labor force | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| NOC III IABOI IOICC | 3 | 3 | Ü | · · | Ü | O | * | O . |
| Not high school graduate: | | | | | | | * | |
| Employed | 8 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 2 |
| Unemployed | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |
| Not in labor force | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | * | 0 |

05/16/96

Institute for Public Policy and Business Research, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 66045

1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 12 of 29

Population: Industry and Occupation

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places
Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| State: Kansas | | | | Software: California State Data Cer | |
|--|-----------|--|--------|--|---------|
| P75. Sex by Work Status in (Universe: Persons 16 | 1989 | P77. Industry (Universe: Employed persons | ====== | P78. Occupation (Universe: Employed persons | ====== |
| and over) | | 16 years and over) | | 16 years and over) | |
| Male: | | | | Managerial & professional specialt occupations: | У |
| Worked in 1989 | 580 | Agriculture, forestry, & | | Executive, administrative, & | |
| Did not work in 1989 | 193 | fisheries | 33 | managerial | 88 |
| | | | | Professional specialty | 107 |
| Female: | | Mining | 2 | | |
| Worked in 1989 | 539 | Construction | 65 | Technical, sales & administrative support: | |
| Did not work in 1989 | 411 | | 03 | Technicians & related | |
| 214 1100 110111 111 1303 | | Manufacturing: | | support | 11 |
| | | Nondurable goods | 57 | Sales | 74 |
| | | Durable goods | 76 | Administrative support, | |
| | | [| | including clerical | 143 |
| | | Transportation | 71 | | |
| | | Garage and match are as Contribute | | Service occupations: | - |
| | | Communications & other public utilities | 44 | Private household Protective service | 5 14 |
| P79. Class of Worker | | public utilities | 44 | Service, except protective | 14 |
| (Universe: Employed 16 years and over) | persons | Wholesale trade | 28 | and household | 182 |
| • | | Retail trade | 176 | Farming, forestry, & | |
| | | | | fishing occupations | 20 |
| | | Finance, insurance, & | | | |
| | | real estate | 45 | Precision production, | |
| Private for profit | C1.C | | | craft, & repair occupations | 117 |
| wage and salary | 616 | Services: Business & repair services | 34 | Operators, fabricators, | |
| Private not-for-profit | | Personal services | 33 | Operators, labricators, & laborers: | |
| wage and salary | 55 | Entertainment & recreation | 9 | Machine operators, | |
| wage and barary | 33 | Professional & related services: | | assemblers & inspectors | 76 |
| Local government | 99 | Health services | 103 | Transportation & | |
| State government | 56 | Educational services | 94 | material moving occupations | 88 |
| Federal government | 28 | Other professional & related | | Handlers, equipment cleaners, | |
| | | services | 45 | helpers, & laborers | 35 |
| Self-employed | 94 | | 4.5 | | |
| Unpaid family | 12 | Public administration | 45 | | |
| Unpaid lamily | 12 | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | İ | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| ======================================= | :======== | | | ==================================== | |
| | | | | | |

County: Morris

Summary level = 160:Places

Population: Labor Force Status

Place: Council Grove city

Software: California State Data Center State: Kansas

P76. Sex by Work Status in 1989, Usual Hours Worked per Week in 1989, and Weeks Worked in 1989

(Universe: Persons 16 years and over)

Employed or in Armed Forces

Unemployed

Not in labor force

| | | | | | | | Usual | Hours Wor | ked | | | |
|-----------------|------------------------|------------------|--------|---------|-------------|----------------------|-------------|-------------|-------|---------|--------------|-------|
| | Tota | l Persons 16 | i+ | 3 | 5 + Hours - | | 15 | to 34 Hours | 3 | 1 1 | to 14 Hours | ; |
| Weeks worked | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total |
| 50-52 | 411 | 290 | 701 | 362 | 223 | 585 | 44 | 61 | 105 | 5 | 6 | 11 |
| 48-49 | 32 | 20 | 52 | 25 | 13 | 38 | 2 | 7 | 9 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 40-47 | 27 | 63 | 90 | 16 | 30 | 46 | 11 | 29 | 40 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 27-39 | 31 | 51 | 82 | 21 | 24 | 45 | 10 | 19 | 29 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| 14-26 | 36 | 59 | 95 | 23 | 25 | 48 | 10 | 21 | 31 | 3 | 13 | 16 |
| 1-13 | 43 | 56 | 99 | 15 | 19 | 34 | 18 | 23 | 41 | 10 | 14 | 24 |
| Did not | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work | 193 | 411 | 604 | | | | | | | | | |
| Unde In | r 6 years labor for | _ | | 35 | j | | | | | Childre | en 6 - 17 | |
| | employed or | III AI III EU FC | orces | 55 5 | - | T 4 | lna sith ti | wo parents: | | 0 - 5 | 0 - 17 | |
| | in labor | force | | 22 | | | | in labor f | | 110 | 222 | |
| NOC | . III IADOI | TOICE | | 22 | | | _ | in labor fo | | 29 | 51 | |
| 6 to | 17 years | only: | | | i | | _ | in labor fo | | 0 | 8 | |
| | labor for | | | | i | | | nt in labor | | 0 | 4 | |
| Επ | ployed or | in Armed Fo | rces | 133 | i | | - | | | | | |
| Un | employed | | | 2 | į | Liv | ing with o | ne parent: | | | | |
| Not | in labor | force | | 26 | į | Li | ving with | father: | | | | |
| | | | | | į | I | n labor fo | rce | | 0 | 13 | |
| | | and 6 to 17 | years: | | j | N | ot in labo | r force | | 4 | 8 | |
| | labor for | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | in Armed Fo | rces | 57 | | Living with mother: | | | | | | |
| | employed | | | 1 | ļ | In labor force 28 58 | | | | | | |
| Not | in labor | force | | 13 | | N | ot in labo | r force | | 12 | 12 | |
| | | n under 18 y | ears: | | | | | | | | | |
| In | labor for | ce: | | | ļ | | | | | | | |

233

12

411

Summary level = 160:Places

Population: Employment Status

County: Morris

Place: Council Grove city

Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

P70/71/72. Employment Status

(Universe: Persons 16 years and over)

| | In Armed | Civ | ilian Labor Forc | e | Not In Labor | |
|-------------------|-------------|----------|------------------|--------|-----------------|--|
| | Forces | Employed | Unemployed | Rate | Force | |
| Total | 0 | 960 | 50 | 5.0% | 713 | |
| Male | 0 | 502 | 30 | 5.6% | 241 | |
| Female | 0 | 458 | 20 | 4.2% | 472 | |
| White | 0 | 948 | 47 | 4.7% | 704 | |
| Male | 0 | 495 | 27 | 5.2% | 235 | |
| Female | 0 | 453 | 20 | 4.2% | 469 | |
| Black | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | |
| Male | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | |
| Female | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | |
| American Indian, | | | | | | |
| Eskimo, Aleut | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | |
| Male | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | |
| Female | 0 | 0 | 0 | . % | 3 | |
| Asian and Pacific | | | | | | |
| Islander | 0 | 0 | 3 | 100.0% | 0 | |
| Male | 0 | 0 | 3 | 100.0% | 0 | |
| Female | 0 | 0 | 0 | . % | 0 | |
| Other race | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | |
| Male | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | |
| Female | 0 | 0 | 0 | . % | 0 | |
| ****** | ****** | ****** | ****** | ****** | ***** | |
| Hispanic origin | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | |
| Male | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | |
| Female | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | |

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| ======================================= | ======== | | | | ======================================= | | ========== | | |
|--|----------|-----|----------|-----|---|------|------------|--|--|
| P66. Sex by Age by Work (Universe: Civilia and over) | | | | | P68. Sex by Age by Work Disability Status by Mobility and Self-care Limitation Status (Universe: Civilian noninstitutionalized persons 16 years and over) | | | | |
| | Male | | Female | · | 16-64 years | Male | Female | | |
| | Maie | | Pelliale | | With a work disability: | | | | |
| | 16-64 | 65+ | 16-64 | 65+ | With a work disability. With a mobility or self-care limitation | 10 | 12 | | |
| With work disability: | | | | İ | No mobility or | | | | |
| In labor force: | | | | İ | self-care limitation | 56 | 35 | | |
| Employed | 24 | 15 | 12 | οj | No work disability: | | | | |
| Unemployed | 5 | 0 | 2 | o j | With a mobility or | | | | |
| Not in labor force: | | | | į | self-care limitation | 16 | 9 | | |
| Prevented | | | | į | No mobility or | | | | |
| from working | 33 | 45 | 25 | 72 | self-care limitation | 498 | 573 | | |
| Not prevented | | | | į | | | | | |
| from working | 4 | 3 | 8 | 11 | 65+ years | | | | |
| No work disability: | | | | | With a work disability: | | | | |
| In labor force: | | | | į | With a mobility or | | | | |
| Employed | 438 | 25 | 416 | 30 | self-care limitation | 19 | 30 | | |
| Unemployed | 23 | 2 | 18 | 0 | No mobility or | | | | |
| Not in labor force | 53 | 100 | 148 | 208 | self-care limitation | 44 | 53 | | |
| | | | | | No work disability: | | | | |
| | | | | | With a mobility or | | | | |
| | | | | ĺ | self-care limitation | 8 | 23 | | |
| | | | | | No mobility or | | | | |
| | | | | | self-care limitation | 119 | 215 | | |

P69. Sex by Age by Mobility and Self-care Limitation Status (Universe: Civilian noninstitutionalized persons 16 years and over)

| | Total | | | | - Male | | Female | | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------|-------|-----|-------|--------|-----|--------|-------|-----|--|
| | 16-64 | 65-74 | 75+ | 16-64 | 65-74 | 75+ | 16-64 | 65-74 | 75+ | |
| With a mobility or self-care limita | tion: | | | | | | | | | |
| Mobility limitation only | 6 | 12 | 12 | 2 | 9 | 0 | 4 | 3 | 12 | |
| Self-care limitation only | 29 | 19 | 9 | 20 | 3 | 5 | 9 | 16 | 4 | |
| Mobility & self-care limitation | 12 | 8 | 20 | 4 | 6 | 4 | 8 | 2 | 16 | |
| No mobility/self-care limitation | 1,162 | 210 | 221 | 554 | 86 | 77 | 608 | 124 | 144 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

P67. Sex by Age by Mobility Limitation Status by Employment Status (Universe: Civilian noninstitutionalized persons 16 years and older)

| | With | a Mobilit | y Limitation | L | No Mobility Limitation | | | | | |
|--------------------|-------|-----------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----|--------|-----|--|--|
| | Male | Male | | Female | | | Female | | | |
| | 16-64 | 65+ | 16-64 | 65+ | 16-64 | 65+ | 16-64 | 65+ | | |
| In labor force: | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employed | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 462 | 37 | 428 | 30 | | |
| Unemployed | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 2 | 20 | 0 | | |
| Not in labor force | 4 | 16 | 12 | 33 | 86 | 132 | 169 | 258 | | |

County: Morris

Place: Council Grove city

Summary level = 160:Places

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| state: Kalisas | | | | | | SOLLWare | · Calliornia | State | ============== |
|---|------------|------------|----------------|------------------|--------------------|--------------|---------------|---------|----------------|
| P80/81/107/108/110/111. | | | | | ugh P105. Househol | | | | |
| 100/01/10//100/110/1111. | Income in | | ina Nontan | 105 CHIO | _ | | Universe: Hou | | |
| | House- | 1 1707 | Nonfami] | lv | 27 21100 | iic boaroc (| Househo | | Mean |
| | holds | Families | | - ' | | | 110 45 0110 | 3145 | income |
| | 110100 | 1 41112120 | 110 000 0110 1 | | e or salary income | 2 | | 626 | \$23,928 |
| \$ 0 - 4,999 | 59 | 13 | 4 | | e or salary income | | | 367 | 4-0/ |
| \$ 5,000 - 9,999 | 131 | 50 | | ! | farm self-employme | | | 163 | \$9,502 |
| \$ 10,000 - 12,499 | 74 | 30 | | | farm self-employme | | | 830 | 45,002 |
| \$ 12,500 - 14,999 | 75 | 44 | | | m-employment incom | | | 45 | \$3,294 |
| \$ 15,000 - 17,499 | 70 | 43 | | | m-employment incom | | | 948 | 4-7 |
| \$ 17,500 - 19,999 | 64 | 32 | | | erest, dividend, c | | ncome | 418 | \$5,282 |
| \$ 20,000 - 22,499 | 58 | 37 | 2 | | erest, dividend, d | | | 575 | , , , |
| \$ 22,500 - 24,999 | 77 | 45 | | | ial security incom | | | 448 | \$7,861 |
| \$ 25,000 - 27,499 | 42 | 40 | | | ial security incom | | | 545 | , , |
| \$ 27,500 - 29,999 | 32 | 30 | | | lic assistance inc | | | 65 | \$2,519 |
| \$ 30,000 - 32,499 | 58 | 44 | 1 | | lic assistance inc | | | 928 | , , |
| \$ 32,500 - 34,999 | 26 | 22 | | | irement income | | | 185 | \$8,036 |
| \$ 35,000 - 37,499 | 38 | 34 | | | irement income | | | 808 | , . , |
| \$ 37,500 - 39,999 | 43 | 43 | | | er type of income | | | 111 | \$2,953 |
| \$ 40,000 - 42,499 | 11 | 8 | | | er type of income | | | 882 | , , , |
| \$ 42,500 - 44,999 | 21 | 17 | | | ****** | ***** | ***** | **** | |
| \$ 45,000 - 47,499 | 24 | 22 | | 2 With ear | nings | | | 671 | |
| \$ 47,500 - 49,999 | 7 | 7 | | 0 No earni | 9 | | | 322 | |
| \$ 50,000 - 54,999 | 26 | 23 | | | = (wage & salary | + self-emp | loved) | | |
| \$ 55,000 - 59,999 | 15 | 13 | | , | | _ | _ | | |
| \$ 60,000 - 74,999 | 24 | 22 | | 2 | | | | | |
| \$ 75,000 - 99,999 | 7 | 7 | | | . Workers in Famil | y and Mean | Income in 19 | 989 | |
| \$100,000 - 124,999 | 11 | 11 | | 0 | (Universe: Famil | | | | |
| \$125,000 - 149,999 | 0 | 0 | | 0 | (| , | | | |
| \$150,000 or more | 0 | 0 | | 0 | | Me | ean | | |
| | | | | Workers | Families | In | come | | |
| Total | 993 | 637 | 35 | 56 İ | | | | | |
| Median income | \$21,013 | \$26,531 | \$13,06 | 55 None | 117 | \$17 | ,358 | | |
| | | | | j 1 | 161 | \$28 | ,286 | | |
| Mean income | \$24,555 | \$29,664 | \$15,28 | 36 2 | 288 | \$31 | ,956 | | |
| Less than \$150,000 | \$24,555 | \$29,664 | \$15,28 | 36 3 or mo: | re 71 | \$43 | ,773 | | |
| \$150,000 or more | | | | . | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| P109. Mean Family Incom | ne in 1989 | by Family | Type & | | | | | | |
| Presence of Child | dren Under | 18 Years | | P114/115/116. Pe | r Capita Income ir | 1989 | | | |
| (Universe: Famili | Les) | | | (U: | niverse: Total per | sons or pe | rsons 15 year | rs and | over) |
| | | Mean | | | Per | | | Per | |
| Married-couple family: | | income | | | Capita | | | Capit | a |
| With own children | | \$35,026 | | | Income | | | Incom | ne |
| No own children | | \$29,592 | | | | | | | |
| Other family: | | | | Total persons | \$10,971 | | White | \$11,04 | 10 |
| Male householder, no s | spouse: | | | In households | \$10,986 | | Black | \$4,80 | |
| With own children | | \$26,471 | | In group quarte | | | Amer Ind | \$3,76 | |
| No own children | | \$14,582 | | Institutionali | | | Asian | \$9,80 | |
| Female householder, no | spouse: | | | Noninstitution | alized \$0 | | Other | \$9,60 | |
| With own children | | \$13,990 | | | | | ****** | | |
| No own children | | \$21,514 | | | | | Hispanic | \$11,51 | |
| ======================================= | | | ======= | | ========== | ======= | ======== | | |

Population: Household Income by Race (Part 1)

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city
State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

P82 through P88. Household Income in 1989 by Age and Race/Hispanic Origin of Householder (Universe: Households)

| | | | | White | | | | |
|-------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-----|----------|
| | 15-24 | 25-34 | 35-44 | 45-54 | 55-64 | 65-74 | 75+ | Total |
| \$ 0-4,999 | 5 | 9 | 8 | 7 | 8 | 10 | 12 | 59 |
| \$ 5,000- 9,999 | 5 | 16 | 0 | 6 | 18 | 30 | 56 | 131 |
| \$10,000-14,999 | 8 | 14 | 22 | 4 | 14 | 36 | 48 | 146 |
| \$15,000-24,999 | 12 | 59 | 29 | 32 | 16 | 55 | 58 | 261 |
| \$25,000-34,999 | 3 | 33 | 36 | 24 | 29 | 20 | 13 | 158 |
| \$35,000-49,999 | 3 | 33 | 42 | 21 | 29 | 10 | 6 | 144 |
| \$50,000-74,999 | 4 | 6 | 11 | 23 | 10 | 3 | 8 | 65 |
| \$75,000-99,999 | 0 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 7 |
| \$100,000 or more | 0 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 2 | 11 |
| Total | 40 | 176 | 153 | 117 | 126 | 167 | 203 | 982 |
| Mean | | | | | | | | \$24,630 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | | | | | | |
| | 15-24 | 25-34 | 35-44 | 45-54 | 55-64 | 65-74 | 75+ | Total |
| \$ 0-4,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$ 5,000- 9,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$10,000-14,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$15,000-24,999 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 5 |
| \$25,000-34,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$35,000-49,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$50,000-74,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$75,000-99,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$100,000 or more | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Total | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 5 |
| Mean | | | | | | | | \$17,422 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | leut | | |
| | 15-24 | 25-34 | 35-44 | 45-54 | 55-64 | 65-74 | 75+ | Total |
| \$ 0-4,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$ 5,000- 9,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$10,000-14,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$15,000-24,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$25,000-34,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$35,000-49,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$50,000-74,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$75,000-99,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$100,000 or more | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Total | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Mean | | | | | | | | |

Population: Household Income by Race (Part 2)

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

P82 through P88. Household Income in 1989 by Age and Race/Hispanic Origin of Householder (Universe: Households)

| 0-4,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | | (Universe: | Households |) | | | | | |
|---|---------------|------------|------------|---------|----------|--------|--------|--------|----------|
| 15-24 | | | | | | | | | |
| 0-4,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | | | | Asian a | | | | | |
| 000 or more | | | | | | 55-64 | 65-74 | 75+ | Total |
| 000 or more | 0- 4,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 000 or more | 5,000- 9,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 000 or more | 10,000-14,999 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 |
| 000 or more | 15,000-24,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 000 or more | 25,000-34,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 000 or more | 5,000-49,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 000 or more | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 000 or more | 5,000-99,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| S14,80 | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$14,80 | tal | 3 | 0 | n | | | - | | 3 |
| 15-24 | an | 3 | Ü | · · | Ü | Ŭ | O O | Ŭ | \$14,800 |
| 15-24 | | | | | | | | | |
| 0- 4,999 | | | | | Other Ra | ce | | | |
| 00-9,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | | 15-24 | 25-34 | 35-44 | 45-54 | 55-64 | 65-74 | 75+ | Total |
| 00-9,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0- 4,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$21,76 *********************************** | ,000- 9,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 | 0 |
| \$21,76 *********************************** | 000-14,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$21,76 *********************************** | 000-24,999 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 |
| \$21,76 *********************************** | 000-34,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| \$21,76 *********************************** | .000-49.999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | 0 |
| \$21,76 *********************************** | .000-74.999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$21,76 *********************************** | .000-99.999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$21,76 *********************************** | 0.000 or more | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$21,76 *********************************** | al | 0 | 3 | n | 0 | | - | | 3 |
| | n | · · | 3 | · · | Ü | Ŭ | O O | Ŭ | \$21,763 |
| 15-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65-74 75+ Tota 0-4,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00-9,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00-14,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00-24,999 0 0 5 0 3 3 0 0 0 1 00-34,999 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 00-49,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00-74,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00-74,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00-99,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00-99,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 | ****** | ****** | ***** | ***** | ****** | ****** | ****** | ****** | ****** |
| 0- 4,999 | | | | | | | | | |
| 00- 9,999 0 | | 15-24 | 25-34 | 35-44 | 45-54 | 55-64 | 65-74 | 75+ | Total |
| 0 5 3 3 3 0 0 1 | 0- 4,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | 0 |
| 0 5 3 3 3 0 0 1 | 5,000- 9,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 |
| 0 5 3 3 3 0 0 1 | ,000-14,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 0 5 3 3 3 0 0 1 | 000-24,999 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 11 |
| 0 5 3 3 3 0 0 1 | ,000-34,999 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 |
| 0 5 3 3 3 0 0 1 | ,000-49,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 0 5 3 3 3 0 0 1 | ,000-74,999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 0 5 3 3 3 0 0 1 | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 0 5 3 3 3 0 0 1 | 0,000 or more | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | cal | | | 3 | 3 | | 0 | | 14 |
| | an | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | \$24,810 |

Population: Poverty Status

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

_______ sons in Households by

| P117/118 | . Poverty S | Status in 19 | 89 by Sex a | and Age | | | | | | Pl06. Persons in Households by |
|----------|-------------|--------------|-------------|-----------|---------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|--------------------------------|
| | (Universe | e: Persons f | or whom pov | erty stat | us is d | letermined) | | | ĺ | Public Assistance Income |
| | | | | | | | | | j | 1989 (Universe: Persons |
| | Al | oove Poverty | | | | Below Pover | ty | | · | in households) |
| Age | Male | Female | Total | Male | 용 | Female | % | Total | ક | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0 4 | 61 | E1 | 110 | 20 | 22 20 | 1.0 | 16 19 | 20 | 2E 09 | Dorgong |

| | Above Poverty Below Poverty | | | | | | | | | in households) | | |
|-------|-----------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|----------|---------|-------|-------|-------|----------------|---------|--|
| Age | Male | Female | Total | Male | % | Female | % | Total | 8 | | | |
| 0- 4 | 61 | 51 | 112 | 29 | 32.2% | 10 | 16.4% | 39 | 25.8% | | Persons | |
| 5 | 11 | 13 | 24 | 7 | 38.9% | 1 | 7.1% | 8 | 25.0% | With public | | |
| 6-11 | 81 | 82 | 163 | 27 | 25.0% | 10 | 10.9% | 37 | 18.5% | assistance: | | |
| 12-17 | 94 | 79 | 173 | 11 | 10.5% | 8 | 9.2% | 19 | 9.9% | 0 - 14 | 70 | |
| 18-24 | { | } | 123 | { | | | } | 21 | 14.6% | 15 - 64 | 76 | |
| 25-34 | { detail by | y sex } | 275 | { detail | by sex : | not | } | 30 | 9.8% | 65 + | 29 | |
| 35-44 | { not avai: | lable } | 252 | { availab | le see : | summary | } | 22 | 8.0% | | | |
| 45-54 | { see summa | ary } | 175 | { 18 - 64 | below | | } | 17 | 8.9% | No public | | |
| 55-59 | { 18 - 64] | below } | 75 | { | | | } | 16 | 17.6% | assistance: | | |
| 60-64 | { | } | 116 | { | | | } | 13 | 10.1% | 0 - 14 | 404 | |
| 65-74 | 98 | 132 | 230 | 6 | 5.8% | 13 | 9.0% | 19 | 7.6% | 15 - 64 | 1,164 | |
| 75+ | 76 | 142 | 218 | 10 | 11.6% | 34 | 19.3% | 44 | 16.8% | 65 + | 482 | |
| 0-17 | 247 | 225 | 472 | 74 | 23.1% | 29 | 11.4% | 103 | 17.9% | | | |
| 18-64 | 510 | 506 | 1,016 | 41 | 7.4% | 78 | 13.4% | 119 | 10.5% | | | |
| 65+ | 174 | 274 | 448 | 16 | 8.4% | 47 | 14.6% | 63 | 12.3% | | | |
| Total | 931 | 1,005 | 1,936 | 131 | 12.3% | 154 | 13.3% | 285 | 12.8% | | | |

P119/120. Poverty Status in 1989 by Race and Hispanic Origin by Age (Universe: Persons for whom poverty status is determined)

| | | White | | , | 211- | | | 7 | : T | |
|---------|---------|-----------|------------|---------|------------|------------|-----|---------------|----------------------|-------|
| | Above | Below | % | Above | Below | | | Amer Above | lcan india: Below | n |
| 7 ~ ~ | | | % Below | Poverty | | % Below | | Poverty | Poverty | - |
| Age | Poverty | Poverty | Below | Poverty | Poverty | Below | | Poverty | POVELLY | Below |
| 0 - 4 | 107 | 39 | 26.7% | 2 | 0 | 0.0% | | 0 | 0 | . % |
| 5 | 24 | 8 | 25.0% | 0 | 0 | . % | | 0 | 0 | . % |
| 6 - 11 | 163 | 35 | 17.7% | 0 | 2 | 100.0% | | 0 | 0 | . % |
| 12 - 17 | 171 | 19 | 10.0% | 0 | 0 | . % | | 2 | 0 | 0.0% |
| 18 - 64 | 1,000 | 119 | 10.6% | 7 | 0 | 0.0% | | 3 | 0 | 0.0% |
| 65 - 74 | 227 | 19 | 7.7% | 3 | 0 | 0.0% | | 0 | 0 | . % |
| 75 + | 218 | 44 | 16.8% | 0 | 0 | . % | | 0 | 0 | . % |
| Total | 1,910 | 283 | 12.9% | 12 | 2 | 14.3% | | 5 | 0 | 0.0% |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Asian | & Pac Isl | | Otl | ner Race - | | * _ | Hispa | nic Origin | |
| | Above | Below | % | Above | Below | 용 | * | Above | Below | 8 |
| | Poverty | Poverty | Below | Poverty | Poverty | Below | * | Poverty | Poverty | Below |
| | | | | | | | * | | | |
| 0 - 4 | 0 | 0 | . % | 3 | 0 | 0.0% | * | 3 | 0 | 0.0% |
| 5 | 0 | 0 | . % | 0 | 0 | . % | * | 0 | 0 | . % |
| 6 - 11 | 0 | 0 | . % | 0 | 0 | . % | * | 8 | 0 | 0.0% |
| 12 - 17 | 0 | 0 | . % | 0 | 0 | . % | * | 2 | 0 | 0.0% |
| 18 - 64 | 3 | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 0 | 0.0% | * | 14 | 0 | 0.0% |
| 65 - 74 | 0 | 0 | . % | 0 | 0 | . % | * | 0 | 0 | . % |
| 75 + | 0 | 0 | . % | 0 | 0 | . % | * | 0 | 0 | . % |
| , 5 | | | | | | | | | | |

Population: Poverty Status

County: Morris Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center _______

P122. Poverty Status in 1989 by Age by Household Type and Relationship (Universe: Persons for whom poverty status is determined)

| | 15-6 | 4 | 65-7 | 4 | 75+ | |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| | Above | Below | Above | Below | Above | Below |
| | Poverty | Poverty | Poverty | Poverty | Poverty | Poverty |
| In married-couple family In other family: | 1,194 | 97 | 159 | 3 | 113 | 16 |
| Male householder, no | | | | | | |
| wife present | 34 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| Female householder, no | | | | | | |
| husband present | 125 | 88 | 5 | 0 | 4 | 0 |
| Unrelated individuals: | | | | | | |
| In family households | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| In nonfamily households: | | | | | | |
| Householder: | | | | | | |
| Living alone | 108 | 28 | 66 | 16 | 99 | 28 |
| Not living alone | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Nonrelatives | 10 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| In group guarters | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

P121. Ratio of Income in 1989 to Poverty Level (Universe: Persons for whom poverty status is determined)

Summary level = 160:Places

Cumulative Persons Percent Under .50 91 4.1% .50 to .74 85 7.9% .75 to .99 109 12.8% 1.00 to 1.24 129 18.6% 1.25 to 1.49 95 22.9% 1.50 to 1.74 133 28.9% 1.75 to 1.84 33.4% 1.85 to 1.99 65 36.3% 2.00 and over 1,415 100.0% 2,221 Total

P127. Poverty Status in 1989 by Age of Householder by Household Type (Universe: Households)

----- Age of Householder -----

----- 15-64 ------ 65-74 ------ 75+ ------Above Below Above Below Above Below Poverty Poverty Poverty Poverty Poverty Poverty Married-couple family 85 Ω 8 362 Other family: Male householder, no wife present 3 10 0 0 0 Female householder, no husband present 3 0 0 Nonfamily households: Householder: Living alone 108 66 28 Not living alone 11 Ω Ω P126. Poverty Status in 1989 by Family Type and Age of Children (Universe: Related children under 18 years)

Above

Below

| | Poverty | Poverty |
|---------------------------|---------|---------|
| In married-couple family: | | |
| 0 - 4 years | 97 | 16 |
| 5 years | 21 | 3 |
| 6 - 17 years | 280 | 20 |
| In other family: | | |
| Male householder, | | |
| no spouse: | | |
| 0 - 4 years | 2 | 0 |
| 5 years | 0 | 0 |
| 6 - 17 years | 18 | 3 |
| Female householde | er, | |
| no spouse: | | |
| 0 - 4 years | 13 | 23 |
| 5 years | 3 | 5 |
| 6 - 17 years | 38 | 33 |
| | | |

County: Morris

Population: Poverty Status by Race

Summary level = 160:Places

Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

P123/124/125. Poverty Status in 1989 by Race and Hispanic Origin of Householder, Family Type and Presence and Age of Children (Universe: Families)

| | | m-+-1 | | | Tutle di bi e | | | D]l- | | 7 | T T-1- | 73 7 |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|--|---|---------------------------------------|--|--|---|---|--|-------------------|-------|
| | | Total Below | % | Above | - wnite Below | % | Above | Below | % | Amer Above | In, Esk, Below | A1 |
| | Above Poverty | Poverty | | Poverty | | | | | | Poverty | | |
| Married-couple family: | Poverty | Poverty | ветом | Poverty | Poverty | ветом | Poverty | Poverty | ветом | Poverty | Poverty | ветом |
| With related children | <18: | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Under 5 years only | 37 | 5 | 11.9% | 34 | 5 | 12.8% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| 5 - 17 years only | 149 | 2 | 1.3% | 149 | 2 | 1.3% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| Under 5 & 5-17 yrs | 38 | 6 | 13.6% | 38 | 6 | 13.6% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| No related child <18 | 285 | 22 | 7.2% | 285 | 22 | 7.2% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| Other family: | 203 | 22 | 7.20 | 203 | 22 | 7.20 | Ü | Ü | 0.00 | ŭ | Ü | 0.00 |
| Male householder, no s | nouse: | | | | | | | | | | | |
| With related children | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Under 5 years only | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| 5 - 17 years only | 5 | 3 | 37.5% | 5 | 3 | 37.5% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| Under 5 & 5-17 yrs | 2 | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| No related child<18 | 5 | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| Female householder, no | - | · · | 0.00 | 2 | Ü | 0.00 | Ü | Ū | 0.00 | Ü | Ü | 0.00 |
| With related children | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Under 5 years only | 5 | 8 | 61.5% | 3 | 8 | 72.7% | 2 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| 5 - 17 years only | 24 | | 33.3% | 24 | | 33.3% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| Under 5 & 5-17 yrs | 6 | 7 | 53.8% | 6 | 7 | 53.8% | 0 | 0 | | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| No related child<18 | 16 | 0 | 0.0% | 13 | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 0 | | 0 | 0 | 0.0% |
| | | | | Oth | ner Race - | | * | Hispanic | Origin | | | |
| | 7 00770 | | 9 | Ahorre | Below. | | | _ | _ | | | |
| | Above | Below | % Below | Above | Below | % | * Abo | ve I | Below | 8 | | |
| Married-couple family: | Above Poverty | Below Poverty | | Above Poverty | Below Poverty | % | * Abo | ve I | _ | 8 | | |
| Married-couple family: With related children | Poverty | | | | | % Below | * Abo | ve I | Below | 8 | | |
| With related children | Poverty | | Below | Poverty | | % Below | * Abo * Pove * | ove 1 erty Po | Below | % Below | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only | Poverty <18: | Poverty | Below 0.0% | | Poverty | % Below 0.0% | * Abo * Pove * * | ove 1 erty Po | Below overty | % Below 0.0% | | |
| With related children | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 | Below | Poverty 3 | Poverty 0 | % Below | * Abo * Pove * * * | ove 1 erty Po | Below overty | % Below | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only | Poverty <18: 0 0 | Poverty 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% | Poverty 3 0 | Poverty 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% | * Abo * Pove * * * | ove I | Below overty 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs | Poverty <18: 0 0 0 0 | Poverty 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | Poverty 3 0 0 | Poverty 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | * Abo * Pove * * * | ove 1 erty Po 3 5 0 | Below overty 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 | Poverty <18: 0 0 0 0 0 | Poverty 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | Poverty 3 0 0 | Poverty 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | * Abo * Pove * * * * * * | ove 1 erty Po 3 5 0 | Below overty 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | Poverty 3 0 0 | Poverty 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | * Abo * Pove * * * * * * * | ove 1 erty Po 3 5 0 | Below overty 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: Male householder, no s | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | Poverty 3 0 0 | Poverty 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | * Abc * Pove * * * * * * * * * * * * * | ove 1 erty Po 3 5 0 | Below overty 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: Male householder, no s With related children | Poverty <18: 0 0 0 0 pouse: <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | Poverty 3 0 0 | Poverty 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | * Abc * Pove * * * * * * * * * * * * * | ove 1 orty Po 3 5 0 | Below overty 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: Male householder, no s With related children Under 5 years only | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | Poverty 3 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | * Abc * Pove * * * * * * * * * * * * * | ove 1 orty Po 3 5 0 0 | Below overty 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: Male householder, no s With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | * Abc * Pove * * * * * * * * * * * * * | ove 1 orty Po 3 5 0 0 | Below overty 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: Male householder, no s With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | * Abc * Pove * * * * * * * * * * * * * | ove 1 orty Po 3 5 0 0 | Below overty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: Male householder, no s With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child<18 | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0 | * Abc * Pove * * * * * * * * * * * * * | ove 1 orty Po 3 5 0 0 | Below overty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: Male householder, no s With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child<18 Female householder, no | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0 | * Abc Pove * * * * * * * * * * * * * | ove 1 orty Po 3 5 0 0 | Below overty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: Male householder, no s With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child<18 Female householder, no With related children | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | Poverty 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0 | * Abc Pove * * * * * * * * * * * * * | 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Below overty 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |
| With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child <18 Other family: Male householder, no s With related children Under 5 years only 5 - 17 years only Under 5 & 5-17 yrs No related child<18 Female householder, no With related children Under 5 years only | Poverty <18: | Poverty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | Poverty 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0 | * Abc Pove * * * * * * * * * * * * * | ove 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 | Below overty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | % Below 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | | |

Housing: Tenure and Occupancy

County: Morris Place: Council Grove city Summary level = 160:Places

| Sample count 474 | Place: Counc State: Kansa | as | | | | | | | | | | tate Data Cer | |
|--|------------------------------|--------------|--------------|--------|------|------------------|-----------|-------------|------------|-------|-------|---------------|--------|
| Numer place Numer place Numer place Numer place plac | H1/2/3. Hous: | ing Units | | | | h H12. Tenure by | y Race ar | nd Hispanio | c Origin o | | | | ====== |
| Sample count | Total housing | g units | 1,085 | | | | | Tota | al | | | | |
| Sample count | Unweighted | | | İ | | | | Amer Ind | Asian | O & | ther | | |
| ## 99.7% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 99.7% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 97.2% 0.9% 0.0% 1.2% 0.6% 100% ## 97.2% 0.9% 0.0% 1.2% 0.6% 100% ## 98.9% 0.5% 0.0% 0.4% 0.2% 100% ## 98.9% 0.5% 0.0% 0.4% 0.2% 100% ## 98.9% 0.5% 0.0% 0.4% 0.2% 100% ## 18panic Origin ## White Black Esk &Al Pac Isl Cocupied 993 91.5% 0wner 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 6 Vacant 92 8.5% \$ 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% ## 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0 | sample count | | 474 | | | White | Black | Esk & Al | | | Race | Total | |
| Renter 314 3 0 4 2 323 | 100% count of | f units | 1,085 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ### 13.7% \$ 97.2% 0.9% 0.0% 1.2% 0.6% 100% | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Total 982 5 | | _ | 40 =0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| H4. Occupancy Status (Universe: Housing units) Units \$ | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Hat Cocupancy Status Country | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Units \$ | | - | g units) | | | | | | | | | | |
| White Black Esk & Al Pac Isl Race Total Nace Non- | | | | İ | | | | Hispanio | c Origin - | | | | |
| Occupied 993 91.5% Owner 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 Overant 92 8.5% % 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% Renter 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 Overant 92 8.5% Renter 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 4 Overant 92 8.5% Renter 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 4 Overant 92 8.5% Renter 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 10 Overant 92 8.5% Renter 8 8 0 0 0 0 2 2 10 Overant 92 8.5% Overant 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 | | Units | % | | | | | | | & | Other | | |
| Vacant 92 8.5% % 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100% 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Renter | Occupied | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ## 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 50.0% 50.0% 100% Total 8 0 0 0 0 0 2 10 ## 80.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 20.0% 100% ## Boundary Company of the property of the pr | Vacant | 92 | 8.5% | | | | | | | | | | |
| Total 8 0 0 0 0 2 10 80.0% 0.0% 0.0% 20.0% 100% H5. Urban and Rural (Universe: Housing units) Urban: Urban: Inside urbanized area 0 0.0% (Universe: Occupied housing units) Rural: Farm 2 0.2% Owner Renter Nonfarm 1,083 99.8% Age Occupied Occupied Total | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| #5. Urban and Rural (Universe: Housing units) Urban: Inside urbanized area 0 0.0% (Universe: Occupied housing units) Rural: Farm 2 0.2% Owner Renter Nonfarm 1,083 99.8% Age Occupied Occupied Total | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| H5. Urban and Rural (Universe: Housing units) Urban: Inside urbanized area 0 0.0% (Universe: Occupied housing units) Rural: Farm 2 0.2% Owner Renter Nonfarm 1,083 99.8% Age Occupied Occupied Total | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Urban: Inside urbanized area 0 0.0% (Universe: Occupied housing units) Rural: Farm 2 0.2% Owner Renter Nonfarm 1,083 99.8% Age Occupied Occupied Total | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Inside urbanized area 0 0.0% Ottside urbanized area 0 0.0% (Universe: Occupied housing units) Rural: Farm 2 0.2% Owner Renter Nonfarm 1,083 99.8% Age Occupied Occupied Total | | e · iioabiii | | Units | % | | | | | | | | |
| Farm 1,083 99.8% Age Occupied Occupied Total | Inside Outside | | | | | | | | | s) | | | |
| Nonfarm 1,083 99.8% Age Occupied Occupied Total | | | | 2 | 0 00 | | 0 | | | | | | |
| #6. Condominium Status by Vacancy Status (Universe: Vacant housing units) | | | 1 | | | Age | | | | Total | | | |
| #6. Condominium Status by Vacancy Status (Universe: Vacant housing units) Mon- Total For sale only For sale only Seasonal, recreational or occasional use O 3 O 5 Condominium Status by Vacancy Status 35-34 92 91 183 45-54 85 38 123 55-64 96 35 131 65-74 118 23 141 75+ 152 64 216 Total 670 323 993 For rent 0 49 For sale only 0 9 Seasonal, recreational 0 0 3 | | | | | | 15-2 | 4 | 6 | 41 | 47 | | | |
| (Universe: Vacant housing units) | | | | | | ! | | 92 | 91 | | | | |
| For rent 0 49 For sale only 0 9 Seasonal, recreational or occasional use 0 3 3 5 131 55-64 96 35 131 65-74 118 23 141 75+ 152 64 216 Total 670 323 993 For sale only 0 9 Seasonal, recreational or occasional use 0 3 | H6. Condomin | ium Statu | s by Vacancy | Status | | 35-4 | 4 | 121 | 31 | 152 | | | |
| For rent 0 49 For sale only 0 9 Seasonal, recreational or occasional use 0 3 3 | (Universe | e: Vacant | housing unit | cs) | | ! | | | | | | | |
| Non- 75+ 152 64 216 Condos Total 670 323 993 For rent 0 49 For sale only 0 9 Seasonal, recreational or occasional use 0 3 | | | | | | ! | | | | | | | |
| Condos Condos Total 670 323 993 For rent 0 49 For sale only 0 9 Seasonal, recreational or occasional use 0 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Total 670 323 993 For rent 0 49 For sale only 0 9 Seasonal, recreational or occasional use 0 3 | | | Co | ondos | | 75+ | | 152 | 64 | 216 | | | |
| For sale only 0 9 Seasonal, recreational or occasional use 0 3 | | | | | | Tota | 1 | 670 | 323 | 993 | | | |
| Seasonal, recreational or occasional use 0 3 | For rent | | | 0 | 49 | İ | | | | | | | |
| or occasional use 0 3 | | _ | ional | 0 | 9 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | 0 | 3 | | | | | | | | |
| All other vacants 0 31 | | | | 0 | 31 | j | | | | | | | |

Housing: Tenure and Occupancy

County: Morris

Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

_______ H8/H14/15/19. Tenure by Race and Hispanic Origin of Householder

(Universe: Persons in occupied housing units) (Universe: Housing units) Amer Ind Asian & Other * Hispanic 6 1 room Total Black Esk & Al Pac Isl Race * Origin 2 rooms 32 3 rooms 109 4 rooms 220 Owner occupied 23 İ 5 rooms 300 2.6 2.6 3.8 İ 6 rooms 205 Persons per unit 5
 506
 486
 7
 0

 1.6
 1.5
 2.3
 0.0
 7 rooms Renter occupied 11 İ 8 rooms 71 1.3 4.0 * Persons per unit 2.8 l 9+ rooms 61 Total occupied 2,225 2,200 12 0 5
Persons per unit 2.2 2.2 2.4 0.0 1.3 Total occupied 8 * 34 | Aggregate number 4.0 * 3.4 | of rooms Mean rooms per unit 5.3

H18. Tenure by Persons in Unit (Universe: Occupied housing units) H7. Condominium Status by Tenure and Mortgage Status (Universe: Occupied housing units)

Summary level = 160:Places

| | Total Units | Owner Occupied | Renter Occupied | | Condo | Non- Condo |
|------------|----------------|-------------------|--------------------|-----------------|-------|---------------|
| 1 person | 348 | 175 | 173 | Owner occupied: | | |
| 2 persons | 339 | 274 | 65 | With a mortgage | 0 | 280 |
| 3 persons | 121 | 83 | 38 | Not mortgaged | 0 | 390 |
| 4 persons | 119 | 85 | 34 | Renter occupied | 0 | 323 |
| 5 persons | 50 | 37 | 13 | İ | | |
| 6 persons | 9 | 9 | 0 | j | | |
| 7+ persons | 7 | 7 | 0 | İ | | |

H31/32/33. Bedrooms

(Universe: Housing units)

| | | | * | | * | Occup | ied Units | |
|---------------------|-------|--------|---|--------|---|-------|-----------|--------|
| | Total | | * | Vacant | * | | | |
| | Units | 8 | * | Units | * | Total | Owner | Renter |
| | | | * | | * | | | |
| No bedroom | 8 | 0.7% | * | 2 | * | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 1 bedroom | 168 | 15.5% | * | 23 | * | 145 | 22 | 123 |
| 2 bedrooms | 453 | 41.8% | * | 44 | * | 409 | 271 | 138 |
| 3 bedrooms | 337 | 31.1% | * | 16 | * | 321 | 273 | 48 |
| 4 bedrooms | 91 | 8.4% | * | 7 | * | 84 | 76 | 8 |
| 5+ bedrooms | 28 | 2.6% | * | 0 | * | 28 | 28 | 0 |
| | | | * | | * | | | |
| Total housing units | 1,085 | 100.0% | * | 92 | * | 993 | 670 | 323 |

1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 24 of 29

Housing: Units in Structure and Value

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places Place: Council Grove city

| State: Kansas | | | | | | | Software: Californi | | |
|----------------------|------------|--------------|----------------|-----------|-------------|---------|---|--------------|--------------|
| H20/21/22. Unit | | cture by | Tenure | | | | H61/62. Value (Universe: Spe occupied housi | cified owner | |
| Units | | | | Occ | upied Unit | s | | ing unites, | |
| in | Total | % | Vacant | | - | | İ | Units | 8 |
| Structure | Units | | Units | Total | Owner | Renter | İ | | |
| | | | | | | | Less than \$ 15,000 | 52 | 9.9% |
| l, detached | | 69.5% | 57 | 697 | 548 | 149 | \$ 15,000 - 19,999 | 47 | 9.0% |
| , attached | 8 | | 0 | 8 | 3 | 5 | \$ 20,000 - 24,999 | 53 | 10.1% |
| 4 | 25 | | 0 | 25 | 7 | 18 | \$ 25,000 - 29,999 | 45 | 8.6% |
| or 4 | | 3.7% | 8 | 32 | 5 | 27 | \$ 30,000 - 34,999 | 55 | 10.5% |
| to 9 | | 4.1% | 18 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 | \$ 35,000 - 39,999 | 74 | 14.1% |
| .0 to 19 | | 4.5% | 0 | 49 | 0 | 49 | \$ 40,000 - 44,999 | 32 | 6.1% |
| 0 to 49 0 or more | 0 | 2.0% 0.0% | 0 | 22 0 | 0 0 | 22 0 | \$ 45,000 - 49,999 | 33 50 | 6.3% |
| obile home | U | 0.0% | U | U | U | U | \$ 50,000 - 59,999 \$ 60,000 - 74,999 | 43 | 9.5% 8.2% |
| or trailer | 120 | 12.7% | 9 | 129 | 103 | 26 | \$ 75,000 - 74,999 | 26 | 5.0% |
|)ther | | 0.4% | 0 | 4 | 4 | 0 | \$100,000 - 124,999 | 20 7 | 1.3% |
| CHEL | 4 | 0.4% | U | 4 | 4 | U | \$125,000 - 124,999 | 0 | 0.0% |
| otal | 1 085 | 100.0% | 92 | 993 | 670 | 323 | \$150,000 - 174,999 | 4 | 0.0% |
| | | | | | | | | 0 | 0.0% |
| 25/26/27. Year | | | | | | | \$200,000 - 249,999 | 1 | 0.2% |
| | verse: Ho | | - | | | | \$250,000 - 299,999 | 0 | 0.0% |
| (0111 | .verbe. ne | asing an | 105/ | | | | \$300,000 - 399,999 | 0 | 0.0% |
| | | | | Occ | unied Units | g | \$400,000 - 499,999 | 0 | 0.0% |
| | Total | % | Vacant | 000 | apica onic | 5 | \$500,000 or more | 2 | 0.4% |
| ear Built | Units | Ü | Units | Total | Owner | Renter | | | 0.10 |
| 989 to March | OHICD | | OHIEB | IOCAI | OWITCE | RCHCCI | Total | 524 | 100% |
| 990 | 5 | 0.5% | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | Total | 321 | 1000 |
| 985 to 1988 | | 5.7% | 4 | 58 | 22 | 36 | Mean value: | | |
| 980 to 1984 | | 10.4% | 4 | 109 | 37 | 72 | Mortgaged | \$41,457 | |
| 970 to 1979 | | 12.5% | 10 | 126 | 84 | 42 | No mortgage | \$42,429 | |
| 960 to 1969 | | 6.6% | 9 | 63 | 58 | 5 | All units | \$42,017 | |
| 950 to 1959 | 105 | | 6 | 99 | 78 | 21 | | , , , | |
| 940 to 1949 | 93 | | 12 | 81 | 54 | 27 | Median value | \$35,700 | |
| efore 1940 | | 46.0% | 42 | 457 | 337 | 120 | | , , | |
| Median year bui | lt 1945 | 5 | | | | | | | |
| H28/29. Year Ho | ouseholder | Moved I | nto Unit by To | | | | İ | | |
| Year Moved | | Total | (| Owner R | lenter | | | | |
| Into Unit | | Units | % Occi | upied Occ | upied | | | | |
| 1989 to March | 1990 | 182 | 18.3% | 57 | 125 | | | | |
| 1985 to 1988 | | 315 | 31.7% | 173 | 142 | | | | |
| 1980 to 1984 | | 138 | 13.9% | 105 | 33 | | | | |
| 1970 to 1979 | | 160 | 16.1% | 141 | 19 | | | | |
| 1960 to 1969 | | 85 | 8.6% | 83 | 2 | | | | |
| Before 1960 | | 113 | 11.4% | 111 | 2 | | | | |

1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected) Page 25 of 29

Housing: Utilities and Vehicles Available

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places
Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| H30. House Heating Fuel (Universe: Occupied housing | units) | H23. Source of Water Universe: Housing un | nits) | H24. Sewage Disposal (Universe: Housing ur | nits) |
|--|--------------------------------|---|----------------------|--|-----------------|
| Utility gas Bottled, tank, or lp gas Electricity Fuel oil, kerosene, etc. Coal or coke Wood Solar energy | 854 8 97 2 0 27 | Public system or private company Individual well: Drilled Dug Some other source | 1,079 4 2 0 | Public sewer Septic tank or cesspool Other means | 970 115 0 |
| Other fuel No fuel used | 0 5 | H42. Kitchen Facilities (Universe: Housing un Complete kitchen faci | lities | 1,081 ties 4 | |

H35/36. Telephone in Housing Unit by Tenure, Age of Householder (Universe: Occupied housing units)

| | | | Owner | Renter | | Age of Hous | eholder | |
|----------------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------|-------------|---------|-----|
| | Total | % | | | 15-59 | 60-64 | 65-74 | 75+ |
| With telephone | 909 | 91.5% | 651 | 258 | 477 | 83 | 137 | 212 |
| No telephone | 84 | 8.5% | 19 | 65 | 72 | 4 | 4 | 4 |

| H37/38. | Vehicles A | vailable | | |
|---------|------------|----------|---------|--------|
| | (Universe: | Occupied | housing | units) |

| Ι | otal | % | Owner | Renter |
|--------------------|------|------------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| None 1 2 | 380 | 8.2% 38.1% 38.3% | 23 222 301 | 58 156 79 |
| 3 4 5 or | 29 | | 84 26 | 24 |
| more Mean vehicles | 17 | 1.7% | 14 | 3 |
| available | 1.7 | | 1.9 | 1.3 |

H39/40. Race and Hispanic Origin by Vehicles Available (Universe: Occupied housing units)

| | White | Black | Amer Ind Esk & Al | Asian & Pac Isl | Other * Race * | Origin |
|-----------|-------|-------|----------------------|--------------------|-------------------|--------|
| None | 77 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 * | 0 |
| 1 or more | 905 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 2 * | 10 |
| | | | | | * | r |
| | | | | | * | r |
| | | | | | | |

H41. Age of Householder by Vehicles Available (Universe: Occupied housing units)

| | 15-64 | 65 + |
|-------------------|-----------|-----------|
| | Years | Years |
| None 1 or more | 32 604 | 49 308 |

County: Morris Place: Council Grove city Summary level = 160:Places

10

7

45

| Place: Council Gro State: Kansas | _ | | | | | | | nia State Da | |
|-------------------------------------|--|-------------------|------------------------|----------------|---|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| H43/44. Gross Rent | | H45/46. Gross | | | | | ======= | ======== | |
| Specified r | | | rse: Specifie | | | sing units) | | | |
| - | ousing units) | | | | | 5, | * | Not of | |
| | , J | | | | Amer Ind | Asian & | Other * | | Hispanic |
| With cash rent: | Units | | White | Black | Esk & Al | Pac Isl | Race * | - | Origin |
| \$ 0 - \$ 99 | 7 | With cash rent: | | | | | * | - 3 | - 5 |
| \$ 100 - \$149 | 31 | \$ 0 - \$199 | 91 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 * | 95 | 0 |
| \$ 150 - \$199 | 57 | \$ 200 - \$299 | 111 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | | 0 |
| \$ 200 - \$249 | 54 | \$ 300 - \$499 | 77 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | | 2 |
| \$ 250 - \$299 | | \$ 500 - \$749 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | | 0 |
| \$ 300 - \$349 | 37 | \$ 750 - \$999 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | - | 0 |
| \$ 350 - \$399 | 19 | \$1000 or more | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | | 0 |
| \$ 400 - \$449 | 18 | No cash rent | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 * | - | 2 |
| \$ 450 - \$499 | 3 | Cabir Terre | 10 | · · | · · | · · | * | 10 | 2 |
| \$ 500 - \$549 | 7 | | | | | | | | |
| \$ 550 - \$599 | 0 | | | | | | | | |
| \$ 600 - \$649 | 0 | | H34 Be | drooms by | Gross Rent | | | | |
| \$ 650 - \$699 | 0 | 1 | | _ | | enter-occupie | d houging | unita) | |
| \$ 700 - \$749 | 0 | 1 | (0 | III VCI BC · I | opecifica fe | incer occupie | a mousing | ulli CD / | |
| \$ 750 - \$749 | 0 | | | | Ni: | mber of Bedr | 00mg | | |
| \$1000 or more | 0 | | | | None | 1 | 2 | 3+ | |
| \$1000 OI MOIE | U | - | With cash | ront: | NOTIC | _ | 2 | 31 | |
| No cash rent | 20 | | \$ 0 - | | 6 | 66 | 21 | 2 | |
| NO Cash rent | 20 | | | | 0 | 46 | 62 | | |
| | | | \$ 200 - | | | | | 6 | |
| | | | \$ 300 - | | 0 | 11 0 | 32 7 | 34 | |
| M = 34 | 40.40 | | \$ 500 - | | | | | 0 | |
| Median gross rent | \$248 | | \$ 750 - | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | | | \$1000 or No cash r | | 0 | 0 | 0 13 | 0 7 | |
| | Specified ren its paying cas Units | Mean Gross Rent | (U | niverse: | f Utilities Specified re 1 or more ut nt for any u | enter-occupie cilities | d housing | units) 274 39 | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | verse: Specifi | ed renter-occupie | d housing uni | ts) | İ | centag verse: | e of House Specified | hold Income renter-occu | Rent as a Per in 1989 (Uni- up. hsng unts) |
| | | centage of Househ | | | Not | | | Age of Hous | |
| Income | 0-19% 2 | 20-24% 25-29% | 30-34% | 35%+ | Computed | Income | | 15-64 | 65 + |
| :\$10,000 | 3 | 7 17 | 10 | 48 | 6 | Less th | an 20 % | 121 | 18 |
| \$10,000-19,999 | 51 | 28 35 | 0 | 4 | 4 | 20 - 24 | | 23 | 17 |
| \$20,000-19,999 | 57 | 5 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 25 - 29 | | 29 | 23 |
| ₩ 20,000-34,999 | <i>51</i> | 5 0 | U | U | 0 | 25 - 29 | 0 | 49 | 43 |

10 10 Not computed _______

30 - 34 %

35 + %

0

0

25

3

0

\$35,000-49,999

\$50,000 +

1990 Census of Population and Housing: Summary Tape File 3 (corrected)

Housing: Mortgage Status and Owner Costs

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places Place: Council Grove city

State: Kangag Software: California State Data Center

| 2/53. Mortgage Status and Selected Monthly Owner Costs (Universe: Specified owner- occupied housing units) | | | nthly Owner | Costs | y Mortgage S pied housing | | | |
|---|----------|----------------|-------------|-------|------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| occupied nousin | g units) | | | | With a | Mortgage | | |
| With a mortgage: | | _ | | | | | | |
| Less than \$200 | 0 | | White | Black | Amer Ind Esk & Al | Asian & Pac Isl | Other * Race * | Hispani Origin |
| \$ 200 - 299 | 28 | | WIIICC | DIACK | ESI & AI | 146 151 | * | Origin |
| \$ 300 - 399 | 39 | \$ 0 - 299 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| \$ 400 - 499 | 55 | \$ 300 - 499 | 94 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| \$ 500 - 599 | 43 | \$ 500 - 699 | 62 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| \$ 600 - 699 | 21 | \$ 700 - 999 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| \$ 700 - 799 | 11 | \$1000 - 1499 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| \$ 800 - 899 | 13 | \$1500 or more | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| \$ 900 - 999 | 7 | ¥1500 01010 | · · | ŭ | ŭ | · · | · · | |
| \$ 1000 - 1249 | 4 | <u>-</u> | | | Not Mo | rtgaged | | |
| \$ 1250 - 1499 | 1 | | | | | 5 5 | | |
| \$ 1500 - 1999 | 0 | | | | Amer Ind | Asian & | Other * | Hispani |
| \$ 2000 or more | 0 | | White | Black | Esk & Al | Pac Isl | Race * | Origin |
| Total | 222 | | | | | | * | v5 |
| | | \$ 0 - 99 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| | | \$ 100 - 199 | 232 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| | | \$ 200 - 299 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| Not mortgaged: | | \$ 300 - 399 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| | | \$ 400 or more | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | |
| Less than \$100 | 14 | • | | | | | | |
| \$ 100 - 149 | 120 | | | | | | | |
| \$ 150 - 199 | 112 | | | | | | | |
| \$ 200 - 249 | 38 İ | | | | | | | |
| \$ 250 - 299 | 4 | | | | | | | |
| \$ 300 - 349 | 2 | | | | | | | |
| \$ 350 - 399 | 6 | | | | | | | |
| \$ 400 or more | 6 | | | | | | | |
| Total | 302 | | | | | | | |
| Median owner costs: | | | | | | | | |
| With a mortgage | \$480 | | | | | | | |
| Not mortgaged | \$158 | | | | | | | |

H57. Mean Selected Monthly Owner Costs by Mortgage Status (Universe: Owner-occupied condominium housing units)

H56. Aggregate Selected Monthly Owner Costs by Mortgage Status (Universe: Owner-occupied mobile homes or trailers)

With a mortgage Not mortgaged

With a mortgage Not mortgaged

\$16,598 \$8,810

Housing: Owner Costs and Income

County: Morris

Summary level = 160:Places Place: Council Grove city

Software: California State Data Center State: Kansas _______

H58. Mortgage Status by Selected Monthly Owner Costs H63. Aggregate Household Income in 1989 by Tenure and Mortgage as a Percentage of Household Income in 1989 Status (Universe: Occupied housing units)

(Universe: Specified owner-occupied housing units)

% of With a Not Aggregate Income Total Mortgage Mortgaged Household Income 0 - 19 % 124 239 363 20 - 24 % 70 47 23 Owner occupied: 25 - 29 % 32 22 10 With a mortgage \$9,315,918 30 - 34 % 22 18 Not mortgaged \$9,138,569 35 + % 33 11 22 Renter occupied \$5,635,481 0 Not computed 4

H59. Household Income in 1989 by Selected Monthly Owner Costs as a Percentage of Household Income in 1989 (Universe: Specified owner-occupied housing units)

| Household | | Per | centage of | Income | | Not | |
|------------------|--------|--------|------------|--------|------|----------|-------|
| Income | 0-19% | 20-24% | 25-29% | 30-34% | 35%+ | Computed | Total |
| Less than \$10,0 | 00 8 | 20 | 10 | 4 | 27 | 4 | 73 |
| \$10,000 - 19,9 | 99 80 | 7 | 6 | 8 | 6 | 0 | 107 |
| \$20,000 - 34,9 | 99 128 | 34 | 10 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 179 |
| \$35,000 - 49,9 | 99 88 | 4 | 6 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 100 |
| \$50,000 or more | 59 | 5 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 65 |

H60. Age of Householder by Selected Monthly Owner Costs as a Percentage of Household Income in 1989 (Universe: Specified owner-occupied housing units)

| % of | | Age of Hous | seholder |
|--------------|-------|-------------|----------|
| Income | Total | 15-64 | 65 + |
| 0 - 19 % | 363 | 204 | 159 |
| 20 - 24 % | 70 | 44 | 26 |
| 25 - 29 % | 32 | 24 | 8 |
| 30 - 34 % | 22 | 14 | 8 |
| 35 + % | 33 | 21 | 12 |
| Not computed | 4 | 2 | 2 |
| Total | 524 | 309 | 215 |

Housing: Plumbing Facilities

County: Morris Summary level = 160:Places
Place: Council Grove city

State: Kansas Software: California State Data Center

| State | e: Kansas ========= | .======== | | Software: California Sta | | |
|-------|---|-------------------|--------------|---|-----------|------------|
| н70. | Plumbing Facilities by Units in Structure (Universe: Housing units) | | | H68. Age of Householder by Plumbing Facilities (Universe: Occupied housing units) | | |
| | | La | acking | - Aq | e of Hous | seholder - |
| | | Complete Co | mplete | | 15-64 | |
| | | Plumbing Pl | lumbing | | | |
| | | Facilities Fac | cilities | Complete plumbing facilities | 632 | 357 |
| | | | | Lacking complete plumbing facilities | 4 | 0 |
| | 1, detached | 752 | 2 | | | |
| | 1, attached | 8 | 0 | | | |
| | 2 | 25 | 0 | | | |
| | 3 or 4 | 40 | 0 | | | |
| | 5 – 9 | 45 | 0 | H69. Tenure by Plumbing Facilities by Persons | s per Ro | om |
| | 10 - 19 | 49 | 0 | (Universe: Occupied housing units) | | |
| | 20 - 49 | 22 | 0 | | | |
| | 50 or more | 0 | 0 | | Owner | Renter |
| | Mobile home | 138 | 0 | O | ccupied | Occupied |
| | Other | 2 | 2 | | | |
| | | | | Complete plumbing facilities: | | |
| | | | | 1.00 person or less | 661 | 316 |
| H71. | Plumbing Facilities | by Persons per R | Room by Year | 1.01 - 1.50 persons | 3 | 3 |
| | Structure Built | | | 1.51 persons or more | 2 | 4 |
| | (Universe: Occupied | l housing units) | | | | |
| | | | Occupied | Lacking complete plumbing facilities: | | |
| | Complete plumbing f | acilities: | Units | 1.00 person or less | 4 | 0 |
| | 1.00 person or les | ss: | | 1.01 - 1.50 persons | 0 | 0 |
| | 1940 to March 199 | 0 | 525 | 1.51 persons or more | 0 | 0 |
| | 1939 or earlier | | 452 | | | |
| | 1.01 persons or mo | ore: | | | | |
| | 1940 to March 199 | 0 | 11 | | | |
| | 1939 or earlier | | 1 | H64/65. Plumbing Facilities | | |
| | | | | (Universe: Housing units) | | |
| | Lacking complete pl | umbing facilities | 3: | | Total | Vacant |
| | 1.00 person or les | ss: | | | Units | Units |
| | 1940 - March 1990 |) | 0 | | | |
| | 1939 or earlier | | 4 | Complete plumbing facilities | 1,081 | 92 |
| | 1.01 persons or mo | ore: | | Lacking complete plumbing facilities | 4 | 0 |
| | 1940 - March 1990 |) | 0 | | | |
| | 1939 or earlier | | 0 | | | |

H66/67. Race/Ethnicity of Householder by Plumbing Facilities (Universe: Occupied housing units)

| | | | Amer Ind | Asian & | Other * | Hispanic |
|--------------------------------------|-------|-------|----------|---------|---------|----------|
| | White | Black | Esk & Al | Pac Isl | Race * | Origin |
| | | | | | * | |
| Complete plumbing facilities | 978 | 5 | 0 | 4 | 2 * | 10 |
| Lacking complete plumbing facilities | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 * | 0 |